
Good	Afternoon,

Please	find	the	attached	response	to	your	records	request	dated	April	7,	2020.

Kelly	J.	Cote,	CMC
Uxbridge	Town	Clerk
(508)278-8600	x-2011

-----Original	Message-----
From:	cmsmailer@civicplus.com		
Sent:	Tuesday,	April	7,	2020	12:45	PM
To:	Kelly	Cote	
Subject:	[Uxbridge,	MA]	ACLU	Public	Records	Request	(Sent	by	Emiliano	Falcon,	efalcon@aclum.org)

Hello	kcote,

Emiliano	Falcon	(efalcon@aclum.org)	has	sent	you	a	message	via	your	contact	form	(https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.uxbridge-ma.gov%2fuser%2f180%2fcontact&c=E,1,1czWGxPXd4QSH-nia8L4uNLNuIo-
QQPQ8ruduTAxXxvsfQCHAgVQIJ32vjW6CrTImwvbiWuT5w9vvQh3ULrJMiF12mxgIJwOYA345XTb-8f0-i25-
X31bTmEaw,,&typo=1)	at	Uxbridge,	MA.

If	you	don't	want	to	receive	such	e-mails,	you	can	change	your	settings	at	https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.uxbridge-
ma.gov%2fuser%2f180%2fedit.&c=E,1,q5_BJyNi_FTkgXhglVxr7ClL8hrjKw6aCcNNldbnSuxxtCuD0H6gkM9FJF7Og4l43rLM9Uo-
5Ojwa6Ya5LO2-7-3-Ug-vF223m2bDm-cfG1mJBfbrtJdC_UuxQ,,&typo=1

Message:

Good	afternoon,

Please	see	attached.

Best,

Emiliano

From Kelly	Cote	<KDumas@uxbridge-ma.gov>
Subject RE:	[Uxbridge,	MA]	ACLU	Public	Records	Request	(Sent	by	Emiliano	Falcon,	efalcon@aclum.org)

To "efalcon@aclum.org"	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Wed,	8	Apr	2020	16:36:50	+0000


